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I have scheduled a Faculty Meeting for Friday, March 15, 2019, in the Faculty Lounge, 
beginning at 11 :00 a.m. The agenda will be as follows: 

1. Approve Faculty Meeting Minutes for February 22, 2019, attached

2. Approve Proposal for Permanent Grading for Introduction to Lawyering, attached

3. Recommendation from Tenured Lateral Appointments Committee (Danny Sokol,
chair), attached
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Tenured and Tenure-Track Faculty 

FROM: D. Daniel Sokol, Chair, Faculty Appointments Committee, 
Lateral Level Subcommittee (Dowd, Flournoy, Hasen, Hutchinson, Sokol, Stein) 

DATE: March 4, 2019 

RE: Action item: Hiring recommendation for tenured chair in tax position 

The appointments committee unanimously recommends that the faculty approve 
the extension of an offer of appointment of a tenured position to fill a tax chair to the 
following person: 

Neil Buchanan 

We will discuss these candidates at the March 15, 2019 faculty meeting and vote at the 
conclusion of the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

D. Daniel Sokol
University of Florida Research Foundation Professor of Law & Term Professor of Law
University of Florida Levin College of Law

The Foundation for The· Gator Nation 
An Equal Opportunity Institution 


